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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: MATTHEW RYNDA, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF TOOLCAT UW56   

DATE:  JAUARY 29, 2024 

This machine will be used to clean/remove snow, repair all fields and much more. The city has had a Toolcat 

since 2013 and there isn’t a machine like this that is comparable to what we need it to do. Prices below are 

for the same machine from two different dealers, including trading in the 2013 Toolcat we currently have.    

 

Company    Brand    Total Cost 

Lano Equipment    Toolcat UW56   $77,335.27 

                                                               2013 Toolcat Trade in   $10,000.00 

                     Total    $67,335.27 

 

Tri-State Bobcat   Toolcat UW56   $67,702.82 

                                                               2013 Toolcat Trade in   $5,000.00 

                                                               Total    $62,702.82 

 

 

Recommendation 

It is the recommendation of staff that the City Council authorize the purchase and trade in of the Toolcat 

UW56 from Tri-State Bobcat. We currently have $70,00.00 in the 2024 Parks budget for the purchase of the 

Toolcat. 
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